IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA
CIVIL ACTION NO. 1:07-CV-00953

Defendants.

RYAN MCFADYEN, et al., )

)
Plaintiffs, ) UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR
) ENLARGEMENT OF TIME
v. ) TO ANSWER PLAINTIFFS’

) SECOND AMENDED

DUKE UNIVERSITY, et al., ) COMPLAINT
)
)
)

NOW COMES defendant Brian Meehan, PhD (“Meehan™), by and through counsel,
pursuant to Rule 6(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedulée and LR6.1(a) and LR7.3(h),
MDNC, and moves the Court for a thirty (30) day extension of time by which he must answer
plaintiffs’ Second Amended Complaint,

IN SUPPORT of this Motion, Meehan respectfully shows the Court:

1. Plaintiffs filed their original Complaint (DE 1) on December 18, 2007; their
First Amended Complaint (D34) on April 18, 2008; and their Second Amended Complaint
(DE 136) on February 23, 20190.

2. Mechan filed his Motion to Dismiss Second Amended Complaint (DE 174) on
March 15, 2010. The Court issued its Memorandum Opinion (DE 186) and Order (DE 187)
on March 31, 2011, granting in part and denying in part Mechan’s Motion to Dismiss.

3. PursuanttoFed. R. Civ. P. 12(a)(4)(A), Meehan’s Answer to plaintiffs’ Second

Amended Complaint is now due by April 14, 2011, Plaintiffs’ Second Amended Complaint
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in this matter totals 428 pages and contains 1,388 numbered paragraphs. The time by which
Mechan must serve his Answer has not yet passed and Meehan requires additional time to
Answer plaintiffs’ Second Amended Complainf.

4. Additionally, Meehan is also a defendant in a related matter, Evans, ef al. v,
City of Durham, et al. (1:07 cv 739), currently pending in this Court.'

5. Mechan also filed a motion to dismiss in Evans, and the Court issued its Order
in Evans on March 31, 2011, granting in part and denying in part Mechan’s Motion to
Dismiss. Meehan’s answer is also due in Evans by April 14, 2011. The Evans Complaint is
153 pages in length and contains 572 numbered paragraphs. Meehan is also secking an
extension of time to serve his answer in Evans.

6. In light of the numerous issues involved in lengthy complaints in multiple
lawsuits, Meehan requires additional time to prepare his answer and defenses and requests
an extension to allow sufficient time to do so. Such extension is not being made only for the
purpose of delay.’

7. Plaintiffs’ counsel have been consulted regarding this request and they do not
oppose Meehan’s request for a thirty (30) day extension of time.

WHEREFORE, defendant Brian Meehan, PhD respectfully prays the Court that this

Motion be granted, and that the Court enter an Order extending by thirty (30) days, through

'As the Court is aware, a third related matter, Carrington, et al. v. Duke University, et al,
(1:08cv119), is also pending in this Court. Meehan is not a party to the Carringfon matier.
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Respectfully submitted this the 11" day of April, 2011.

/s/ Paul R. Dickinson, Jz. /s/ James A. Roberts, III

Paul R. Dickinson, Jr,. James A, Roberts, 111

N.C. Siate Bar No, 20510 N.C. State Bar No. 10495

Lewis & Roberts, PLLC Lewis & Roberts, PLLC

One Southpark Center 1305 Navaho Drive, Suite 400

6060 Piedmont Row Drive South, Suite 140  Raleigh, North Carolina 27609-7482
Charlotte, North Carolina 28287 Telephone: 919-981-0191
Telephone: 704-347-8990 Facsimile: 919-981-0199
Facsimile:  704-347-8929 E-mail: jimroberts@lewis-roberts.com

E-mail; pauldickinson@lewis-roberts.com

Counsel for Defendant Brian Meehan



CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC FILING AND SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that, pursuant to Rule 5 of the Rules of Civil
Procedure and LR5.3 and LRS5.4, MDNC, I electronically filed the foregoing Motion with
the Clerk of Court using the CM/ECF system, which system will automatically generate and
send Notification of Electronic Filing (NEF) to the undersigned filing user and registered
users of record, and that the Court’s electronic records show that each party to this action is
represented by at least one registered user of record, to each of whom the NEF will be
fransmitted.

WilliamP.H. Cary ............. ..o, wecary (@brookspicrce.com
JoelM.Craig ...t i, Jeraig@kennoncraver.com
KeamsDavis .......... ... i, kdavis@brookspierce.com
Robert C.Ekstrand . ............... ... .. ... ..... rce@ninthstreetlaw.com
Reginald B. Gillespie, Jr, ................... rgilespie@faison-gillespie.com
Jamie S. Gorlick .......................... jamie.gorlick@wilmerhale.com
PatriciaP. Kerner ..................... tricia.kerner@troutmansanders.com
Robert J.King, III ....... ... ... ... ... ii.... rking@brookspierce.com
WilliamF.Lee ............................. willlam.lee@wilmerhale.com
David W.Long .........co i, dwlong@poynerspruill.com
James B.Maxwell ........... ... .. ... .. L jmaxwell@mfbpa.com
DanJ.McLamb ............ .. ... ... ... ... dmclamb@ymwlaw.com
Jennifer M. O’Connor ................... jennifer.oconnor@wilmerhale.com
ClintonR. Pinyan ............... ... coivun.. cpinyan@brookspierce.com
Shirley M. Pruitt ......... .. ... ... .. ... . spruitt@ymwlaw.com
Charnanda T.Reid ............ ... ... ......... creid@brookspierce.com
James A. Roberts, III ....................... jimroberts@lewis-roberts.com
Henry W. Sappenfield .................... hsappenfield@kennoncraver.com
EricP.Stevens ........ ... ... .. oo, estevens(@poynerspruill.com
Hannah G. Styron .................... hannah.styron@troutmansanders.com
D. Martin Warf ................... ... .. martin.warf{@troutmansanders.com
DixieT.Wells ............................. dixie. wells@elliswinters.com
Linwood Wilson ........ ... ... .. it linwoodw(@aol.com
Paul R.Q. Wolfson ........................ paul.wolfson@wilmerhale.com

Thomas C. Younger, III ......................... cyounger@ymwlaw.com



Respectfully submitted, this 11" day of April, 2011.

/s/ Paul R. Dickinson. Jr.

Paul R. Dickinson, Jr,.

N.C, State Bar No. 20510

Lewis & Roberts, PLLC

One Southpark Center

6060 Piedmont Row Drive South, Suite 140
Charlotte, North Carolina 28287
Telephone: 704-347-8990

Facsimile:  704-347-8929

E-mail: pauldickinson@lewis-roberts.com

Counsel for Defendant Brian Meehan



